

COVID Update January 25, 2022

Dear Residents, Tenants, and Families,

Since our last update on January 23rd, we have received several COVID test results back. At Luther Place there are 2 staff members, at The Woodlands there is 1 staff member, and at The Meadows there is 1 staff member who have tested positive.

We have had a very successful COVID vaccination clinic today. If there is anyone who was unable to attend the clinic, but still wishes to have a vaccination, you can still get your vaccinations at Walmart, Hy-Vee, or Walgreen's.

Physical visits to people in our communities can be necessary for the emotional wellbeing of all parties. Please ensure that you are protecting yourself and your loved one during these visits.

Thank you for keeping yourself safe and providing a safe environment to our residents, tenants, and staff.

Sincerely,

Darrin Radeke Interim CEO / Administrator